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May 31, 2012

Via E-Mail and First Class U.S. Mail

Linda Roberts
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square
New Britain, CT  06051

Re: Connecticut Siting Council Docket No. 425; Message Center Management 
application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for 
the construction, maintenance, and operation of a replacement telecommunications 
facility located at 4 Dittmar Road, Redding, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Roberts:

After reviewing the Siting Council’s draft findings of fact, the Town of Redding has one 
correction to those findings.  The findings of the Visibility Section need to be capitalized.  Do 
not reference the property of Jim Coffey at 3 Bartram Drive.  We request that the findings of fact 
incorporate this change.  

I certify that a copy of this document has been provided by electronic mail and/or first-class mail 
on this day to all parties on the Siting Council’s service list for this Docket.

Sincerely,

By:
      Brad N. Mondschein
      Attorney For Town of Redding
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